

Dear Future Employer

My name is Jeremiah Pittman and I am enclosing my resume and references in consideration for the internship position. I have over 10 years of experience in the Turf maintenance industry most of which is high end professional work. Each year I have been in this field I have gained more experience, responsibility and valuable knowledge. I am dedicated, goal-oriented and career driven. I am a team player that can bring an enlightened and positive attitude to each work day. I deeply understand the sacrifice that accompanies such a position and know that my work ethic can reap valuable rewards, both for myself and the course. I have the ultimate goal and desire to use my education and agronomic experience to become a general manager of either a private country club or resort course. I know that I can be a beneficial and accredited member to yourself, your staff, your membership and your course.

Sincerely all the best

Jeremiah Pittman

JJPittman1993@gmail.com

(828)-994-1846

Objective

Using my 6 plus years of experience and education in Turf Management to pursue an Assistant

SKILLS

- I have four plus years maintaining and developing high end professional landscaping designs.
- I did a four month summer internship with Grandfather Golf and Country Club
- I have been in some way in the turf industry since I started at the age of fifteen as a groundskeeper for HK research.
- Professional leadership of a multicultural Turf crew.
- Experience in many types of mowers and mowing techniques.
- Experience in operating Tractors, Backhoes, and many other heavy equipment.
- I have experience with Rainbird, Toro and Hunter irrigation systems.
- Well balanced Agronomic background, experience in cool and warm season grasses.

EXPERIENCE

Grandfather Golf and Country Club - Internship

May, 2022- August, 2022

- Rake Sand Bunkers to professional standards by hand.
- Walk Mow Greens, Tee Boxes, Collars and Approaches.
- Walk Mow and Maintain Professional ready Croquet Court.
- Fertilize Tee Boxes, Rough and Greens. Using different NPK amounts and doing the calculations for proper spread.
- Operate Forklift and Backhoe.
- Refill and spread sand into bunkers to PGA standards.
- Spread and maintain mulch beads.
- Operate Greensroller.
- Set up Pin and Tee locations.
- Aerify, Verticut, Cleanup, Topdress, Brush in by hand and then seed and fertilize Greens.

Johnston Home Management - *Turf Manager*

August, 2017 - May, 2022

- Fertilize and maintain large areas of Tall Fescue grass.
- Install and maintain irrigation for both pump and city water.
- Install and maintain any additional landscaping or architectural wants by the customer.
- Operate a number of different mower types
- Operate and knowledge of different aerification

Rock Barn Golf and Spa, Conover - *Golf course maintenance*

December 2015- January 2017

- Mow and maintain greens/ tee boxes.
- Hole placement and small maintenance
- Fix/build and maintain sand traps
- Install a variety of different sods
- Maintain river and creek beds.
- Aerification and cleanup

HK Research- *Groundskeeper*

May, 2008- September, 2008

May 2009- September,2009

- Mow Lawn and Operate String Trimmer.
- Pull weeds and Maintain beds
- Remove unwanted hornets and wasp nests.
- Trim vines then clean up and blow the parking lot.

EDUCATION

Catawba Valley Community College- *AA/Turfgrass management*

January 2020 - Present

Currently going through the turf program at CVCC where I will graduate with my associates degree. I have Currently made the dean's list three semesters and I am on track to graduate with honors. I am also interested in furthering my degree to a bachelor by going to NC A&T or FSU.

References Available on Request

References

Keevan Johnston - Johnston Home Management
5230 Peace Haven Dr. Newton NC, 28658
(828) 327-3710

Jon Micheal Robertson- Rock Barn Golf and Spa
3791 Clubhouse Dr. Conover NC, 28613
(864) 420- 4624

Brannon Pittman- HK Research/ Lawn Maintenance
908 Old Lenoir Rd Hickory NC, 28601
(828) 328- 1721

Robert Lambert- Johnston Home Management
5230 Peace Haven Dr. Newton NC, 28658
(828) 612- 3488

Mike Ward- US Army
(704) 476- 9740